
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
MARCH 11, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
March 11, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARING 
 
Dish Wireless Antenna Array, 3830 Monroe Avenue 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TABLED HEARING 
 
McMahon LaRue Associates, Geoca Subdivision 
Concept Subdivision 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, March 25, 2024. 



 

 

 January 9, 2024 
 
 
 

Letter of Intent 
 
 
Town of Pittsford 
Planning Department 
1 S Main Street 
Pittsford NY 14534 
 
 
Re: ATC #413140– Dish Wireless SYSYR00407A- 3830 Monroe Ave -Collocations 
 
Dear Planning Department, 
 
Dish Wireless is a new cell phone provider that is looking to collocate their antennas and equipment 
on the existing tower located at the address above. Our scope of work is as follows:  
. 
Dish Wireless is proposing to install 3 Antennas, 3 Antenna Sector Frame Mounts, 6 RRUs, 1 OVP, 1 
Hybrid Cable, all to be installed on existing tower. 
 
 
Dish Wireless ground equipment will consist of installing 1 proposed metal platform, 1 Ice bridge, 1 
PPC  Cabinet, 1 Equipment Cabinet, 1 Power Conduit, 1 Telco Conduit, 1 Telco –Fiber Box, 1 GPS 
Unit, 1 Safety Switch if required, 1 Ciena Box if required, 1 Meter Socket, 1 Cable Tray, 1 Cable Wall 
Support, 1 Drip Box, all to be installed in our existing lease area. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Darryl Gresham 

 
Darryl Gresham 
Site Acquisition Associate  
Agent of Dish Wireless 
 
 
 









Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5.        Urban       Rural (non-agriculture)               Industrial            Commercial          Residential (suburban) 

                         Aquatic              Other(Specify):□  Forest          Agriculture

□  Parkland 

SEAF 2019

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html
dgresham
Typewritten text
Dish Wireless

dgresham
Typewritten text
Dish Wireless Collocations

dgresham
Typewritten text
3830 Monroe Avenue Pittsford NY 14534 

dgresham
Typewritten text
Install 3 Antennas, 3 Antenna Sector Fram Mounts, 6 RRHs, 1 OVP, 1 Hybrid Cable all to be installed 

dgresham
Typewritten text
on the existing tower.

dgresham
Typewritten text
The ground equipment will consist of installing 1 Metal Platform, 1 Ice Bridge, 1 Cable Tray, 1 Cable

dgresham
Typewritten text
wall support, 1 PPC Cabinet, 1 Equipment Cabinet, 1 Power Conduit, 1 Telco Conduit, 1 Telco Fiber

dgresham
Typewritten text
Box, 1 Drip Box, 1 GPS Unit, 1 Safety Switch if needed, 1 Ciena Box If needed, 1 Meter Scoket all to

dgresham
Typewritten text
be installed in our lease area within the fenced in compound.

dgresham
Typewritten text
Dish Wireless  c/o Darryl Gresham

dgresham
Typewritten text
267-304-1349

dgresham
Typewritten text
dgresham@nbcllc.com

dgresham
Typewritten text
1777 Sentry Pkwy 

dgresham
Typewritten text
19422

dgresham
Typewritten text
W Veva 17 Suite 400

dgresham
Typewritten text
Blue Bell

dgresham
Typewritten text
PA

dgresham
Typewritten text
2.83

dgresham
Typewritten text
0

dgresham
Typewritten text
0



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90512.html


Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline     □ Forest       Agricultural/grasslands        Early mid-successional

Wetland       □ Urban       Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html
dgresham
Typewritten text
Dish Wireless c/o Darryl Gresham 

dgresham
Typewritten text
Agent



 

 

 

§ 185-174.  Determination of impact. 
In passing upon each application, the appropriate Board shall determine whether the proposed use would endanger 
or tend to endanger the public health, safety, morals or the general welfare of the community. In making such 
determination, it shall consider the following:  
  
A.            Whether the proposed use will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter, taking 

into account the location and size of the use, the nature and intensity of the operations involved in or 
conducted in connection with it and the size of the site with respect to streets giving access to it.  
This is considered and Eligible Facilities Request and the installation DISH Wireless will not increase the 
height of the tower and all equipment will be installed within the existing fenced in compound.  

 
B.            Whether the proposed use will tend to depreciate the value of adjacent property, taking into account the 

possibility of screening or other protective measures. This is considered and Eligible Facilities Request and 
the installation DISH Wireless will not increase the height of the tower and all equipment will be installed 
within the existing fenced in compound. 

 
C.            Whether the proposed use will be detrimental to the flow of traffic in the vicinity or otherwise create a 

traffic hazard. This is a collocation on an existing tower and this installation will not change the traffic in this 
area.  

  
D.            Whether the proposed use will create fire or other safety hazards.  

The installation of DISH Wireless equipment will be within the existing fenced compound and will not create 
fire or other safety hazards.  

 
E.            Whether the size and use of the proposed facility, alone or in combination with similar facilities in the area, 

will be so substantially out of proportion with the character of nearby residential neighborhoods as to 
jeopardize the continued use of the neighborhoods for residential purposes. This is considered and Eligible 
Facilities Request and the installation DISH Wireless will not increase the height of the tower and all 
equipment will be installed within the existing fenced in compound.  

  
F.            Whether the proposed use or operation will produce or present substantial danger of excessive noise, 

noxious odors, noxious or harmful discharge, fire or explosion, radiation, chemical or toxic release or other 
conditions injurious to the health or general welfare of occupants of the surrounding area. This is a 
collocation on an existing tower and DISH Wireless’ installation will not cause harm to the occupants of the 
surrounding area. 

  
G.           Whether the location and size of the use, the size of the site in relation to the use, the operations in 

connection with the use and the parking and traffic related to the operations will be such as to create a 
significant hazard to the safety and general welfare of the surrounding area. This is a collocation on an 
existing tower and the addition of DISH Wireless’ installation will not create any type of parking or traffic 
issues or a significant hazard to the safety and general welfare of the surrounding area. Operationally, the 
site will continue to work the same. 

  
H.            Whether the proposed use will be detrimental to neighboring property or alter the essential character of 

the neighborhood. This is a collocation on an existing tower and there will be no change to the current use, 
therefore, it will not be detrimental to the neighboring property and will not alter the essential character of 
the neighborhood. 

  



I.             Whether the proposed use complies with the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA).  As this is a 
collocation on an existing tower that was in compliance, yes, the use complies with the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act.    

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

T-1

SHEET INDEX

VICINITY MAP

11"x17" PLOT WILL BE HALF SCALE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

GENERAL NOTES

SITE PHOTO

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT - NEW YORK 811
UTILITY NOTIFICATION  CENTER OF NEW YORK

(800) 272-4480
WWW.NEWYORK-811.COM

DISH WIRELESS, L.L.C. SITE ID:

SYSYR00407A
DISH WIRELESS, L.L.C. SITE ADDRESS:

3830 MONROE AVENUE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

NEW YORK CODE COMPLIANCE DIRECTIONS

SITE INFORMATION PROJECT DIRECTORY

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

T-1

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

SCOPE OF WORK





Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-1

2

31



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-2
1 3

2



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-3

1

2

4 53



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

1

4

7

2

5

8

3

6

9

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-4



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

1

4

7

2

5

8

3

6

9

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-5

NOTE:



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-6

1

4

7

2

5

8

3

6

9



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

A-7

1 4

7

2

5

8

3

6



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

SITE PLAN

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

E-1

2

31



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

E-2
1

1

4

7

2

5

8

3

6

9



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

E-3
2

1

LOAD SERVED
VOLT AMPS

(WATTS)

L1 L2
TRIP CKT

#
PHASE LOAD SERVED

VOLT AMPS
(WATTS)

L1 L2
TRIPCKT

#

3



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

E-4
1



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

G-1

1

2 3

”



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

G-2

3

6

1

4

2

5



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

G-3

1

4

7

2

5

8

3

6

9



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

G-4
3 4

1 2



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

RF-1
1

2

3

4



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

GN-1



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

GN-2



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

GN-3

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



Digitally Signed: 2023-12-08

A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
1 FENTON MAIN STREET

SUITE 300
CARY, NC 27511

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
COA: 0012746

GN-4

“
”

’

” 



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

           March 11, 2024 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
SEQRA RESOLUTION 

Dish Wireless 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit 

3830 Monroe Avenue 
Tax Parcel 151.17-2-19.2/L 

 
 WHEREAS, Dish Wireless, as agent for Harris Rainey Associate, Inc., has made application for 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit approval with application materials received 
January 22, 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and the Planning Board has 
considered potential impacts as part of a single agency review; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Part I short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning completed a 
Part II short EAF, both attached hereto; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon careful and deliberate consideration by the Planning Board, of all 
written and oral submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and 
the Planning Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is  
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant 
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to 
the State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. This application was referred to Monroe County Planning & Development for comments on 

February 17, 2024. 
 

2. The Planning Board has considered the possible impacts identified in the Special Permit Section 
185-174 and the Telecommunications Towers Section 185-126 of Town Code. 

 
3. Town Code Section 185-179 provides for revocation of a Special Use Permit should conditions be 

violated or not fulfilled. The Town may monitor the use to ensure that impacts are controlled or 
minimized. 
 

4. The proposed new three antennas and ancillary equipment will attach to the existing facility and 
ground equipment will be contained in an existing enclosure and therefore will have minimal visible 
impact to the general public. 

 
5. The Part II Short EAF completed by the Planning Board has not identified any significant adverse   

environmental impacts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

CONCLUSION 
  
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning 
Board Member , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
 
 
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 11, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 
 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

           March 11, 2024 
           

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

Dish Wireless 
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit 

3830 Monroe Avenue 
Tax Parcel 151.17-2-19.2/L 

 
 WHEREAS, Dish Wireless, as agent for Harris Rainey Associates, Inc., has made application 
for Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit approval with application materials received 
January 22, 2024; and  
 
 WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and the Planning Board has 
considered potential impacts as part of a single agency review and granted a negative declaration on 
March 11, 2024; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on March 11, 2024, at which time it 
was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, upon careful and deliberate consideration by the Planning Board, of all 
written and oral submissions and testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the 
Planning Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is  
 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Site Plan 
and Special Use Permit approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance 
with the following Conditions of Approval: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. This application proposes three new antennas and ancillary equipment to be installed on the 

existing cellular facility at 3830 Monroe Avenue. Accompanying ground equipment is also proposed 
within the existing lease area. No height increase to the tower or expansion to the existing fenced 
compound are proposed. 
 

2. This application was referred to Monroe County Planning & Development for comments on 
February 17, 2024. 

 
3. The application materials have addressed possible impacts identified in the Special Permit Section 

185-174 and the Telecommunications Towers Section 185-126 of Town Code. The Planning Board 
has reviewed the possible impacts and concluded the proposed antenna array will not adversely 
affect surrounding properties. 

 
4. Town Code Section 185-179 provides for revocation of a Special Use Permit should conditions be 

violated or not fulfilled. The Town may monitor the use to ensure that impacts are controlled or 
minimized. 

 
5. This and all future approvals are binding on all future owners of the facility, and compliance with the 

Special Use Permit granted for the facility is dependent on continuing maintenance of the facility 
ensuring excessive noise is not generated and its visual appearance is maintained. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

1. Communications antennas can be operated only at FCC-designated frequencies and power levels. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
2. A building permit must be issued from the Town of Pittsford Building Department for the installation 

of the new Dish Wireless equipment. A structural analysis will be required prior to the issuance of a 
building permit. 

 
3. This approval is subject to all applicable requirements of Town Code §185-126, including the 

requirement that a suitable removal bond for the Dish Wireless equipment must be executed and 
filed with the Town. 

 
4. Lighting of the tower is strictly prohibited. 
 
The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning 
Board Member , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
Paul Alguire    
David Jefferson   
Paula Liebschutz   
Hali Buckley    
Kevin Morabito   
John Halldow    
John Limbeck     
 
Adopted by the Planning Board on March 11, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 022624 

Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 

FEBRUARY 26, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on February 26, 2024 at 
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: John Limbeck, Kevin Morabito, Hali Buckley, Paul Alguire 
 
ABSENT: John Halldow, Paula Liebschutz, Dave Jefferson 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Robert 
Koegel, Town Attorney; April Zurowski, Planning Assistant 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 11 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member 
Morabito. Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM. 
 
PENDING DECISION: 
 
Victorian Estates Resubdivision (3096/3092 Clover Street) 
Preliminary/Final Resubdivision 
 
Thomas Harrington, of Costich Engineering, reintroduced the application. Priya Gupta, owner of 
3092 Clover Street, was also in attendance. The applicant is requesting a resubdivision of two 
properties, 3096 and 3092 Clover Street, in anticipation to build a home on the vacant lot of 
3092 Clover Street. Mr. Harrington stated that revised septic system and sanitary sewer 
extension estimates have been submitted for Planning Board review. 
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter and invited public 
comment. 
 
Hearing none, Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board 
Member Buckley, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Limbeck read the Preliminary/Final Resubdivision resolution, which was unanimously 
approved by the Board. 
 
CONTINUED HEARINGS: 
 
McMahon LaRue Associates, Geoca Subdivision 
Preliminary Subdivision 
 
The applicant was not in attendance. 
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter and invited public 
comment. 
 
Hearing none, Chairman Limbeck stated that the public hearing will remain open. 



DRAFT MINUTES 022624 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of February 12, 2024 were approved following a motion by Chairman Limbeck, 
seconded by Board Member Morabito. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were 
approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 6:35PM, seconded by Board Member 
Alguire, and was approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING 

DEPARTMENT 


	031124
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	MARCH 11, 2024
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	Dish Wireless Antenna Array, 3830 Monroe Avenue
	Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	TABLED HEARING

	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless Letter of Intent
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless Site Plan App
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless SUP App
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless SUP App
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless SEAF Form
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless Determination of Impact
	Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless Plans
	Sheets and Views
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-T-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-0
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-2
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-3
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-4
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-5
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-6
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-A-7
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-E-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-E-2
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-E-3
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-E-4
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-G-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-G-2
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-G-3
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-G-4
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-RF-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-GN-1
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-GN-2
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-GN-3
	413140-13712307_D2-CD.DWG-GN-4


	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless SEQRA '24
	FINDINGS OF FACT
	CONCLUSION


	DRAFT Monroe Ave 3830 Dish Wireless PREFIN '24
	FINDINGS OF FACT

	DRAFT 022624

	Part1SS1: 
	Part1SS2: 
	Part1SS3: 
	Part1SS4: 
	Part1SS5: 
	Part1SS6: 
	Part1SS7: 
	Part1SS8: 
	Part1SS9: 
	Part1SS10: 
	Part1SS11: 
	Part11: Yes
	Part 1: 
	2: 
	SS1: 


	Part12: Yes
	Part13a: 
	Part13b: 
	Part13c: 
	Part14SS1Urban: Off
	Part14SS2Forest: Off
	Parkland: Off
	Part14SS4Rural: Off
	Part14SS5Agriculture: Off
	Part14SS6Industrial: Off
	Part14SS7Aquatic: Off
	Part14SS8Commercial: Yes
	Part14SS10Residential: Off
	Part14SS9Other: Off
	Specify: 
	Part15a: Yes
	Part15b: N/A
	Part16: Yes
	Part17: No
	Part17SS1: 
	Part18a: No
	Part18b: No
	Part18c: No
	Part19: No
	Part19SS1: 
	Part110: No
	Public/Private Water Supply: 
	Part111: No
	Part111SS2: 
	Part112a: No
	Part112b: No
	Part112SS1:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
	Part113a: No
	Part113b: No
	Part113bSS1: 
	Part114SS1Shoreline: Off
	Part114SS2Wetland: Off
	Part114SS3Forest: Off
	Part114SS4Urban: Yes
	Part114SS5Agricultural: Off
	Part114SS6Suburban: Yes
	Part114SS7Early: Off
	Part115: No
	Part116: No
	Part117: No
	Part118: No
	Part117a: No
	Part117b: No
	Part119: no
	Part120: No
	Part117bSS1: 
	Part118SS1: 
	Part119SS1: 
	Part120SS1: 
	Part1Applicant Name: 
	Part1Date: 
	Part1Signature: 
	Part1Title: 
	Print Form: 


